Hingtjen, Robert J

From: Gauthier, Dale <Dale.Gauthier@aecom.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 5:24 PM

To: Patrick BROWN

Cc: Vidales, Rene A.

Subject: RE: Rugged Solar Drainage Study Output Disks
Patrick,

Will do, | will let Rene know when we will be dropping them off.

Dale

Dale Gauthier, PE, CEM
Vice President, Energy

D - 858 947-7152

C -760 318-5164

E - dale.gauthier@aecom.com

AECOM

440 Stevens Ave, Suite 250
Solana Beach, CA 92075

T 858 947-7144 F 858 947-7145
www.aecom.com

From: Patrick BROWN [mailto:Patrick. BROWN@soitec.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Gauthier, Dale

Cc: 'Rene.Vidales@sdcounty.ca.gov'

Subject: Rugged Solar Drainage Study Output Disks

Dale,

The County requested the input and output data disks (Two Copies). Please make preparations to drop off to Rene
Vidales the project engineer. He is on this email and here is his phone number. | will be in Borrego tomorrow,
otherwise | would be able to assist you. Let me know if you have any questions.

Rene Phone: 858-694-3246

Patrick Brown | Environmental Permitting Project Manager| Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec
T. +1 858 652 4423 Xt. 213| M. +1 619 733 2649 | F. +1 858 638 0986
Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com | www.soitec.com | Soitec | 4250 Executive Square, Ste. 770, La Jolla, CA 92037 (USA)
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This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by
others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.



